



RICARDO BIGIO CALADO

📍 OEIRAS, 2780132, PORTUGAL 📞 (351)910591745

◦ DETAILS ◦

Oeiras,
Portugal
(351)910591745
ricardo.bigio@gmail.com

Place of birth
Rio de Janeiro
Nationality
Italian/Brazilian

◦ LINKS ◦

[English Teacher/Advisor](#)
[Musician/Producer](#)

◦ SKILLS ◦

Ability to Work in a Team
Computer Skills
Fast Learner
Adobe Premiere Pro
Microsoft PowerPoint
Microsoft Office
Communication Skills
Creativity

◦ LANGUAGES ◦

English

Italian

Portuguese



PROFILE

Dedicated and experienced Middle School Teacher with a passion for educating today's youth, and helping to support them academically, emotionally, and socially in the classroom. Adept at creating meaningful curriculum that meets all education standards and requirements, and engages the interest of students. Experienced at working with other teachers, school staff, and family members of students to ensure students receive valuable support from those around them.

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY



Online Agent Teleperformance Lisbon

June 2021 to June 2023

- Back Office for Meta's clients

History Teacher at São Paulo City Hall, São Paulo

June 2003 — December 2020

- Collaborated with special education teachers to determine appropriate actions and discourse for applicable students.



EDUCATION

Masters, University of Lisbon, Lisbon

October 2020 — 2023

Finished a Masters degree in Political Science in Europe.

Bachelors (Licenciatura), Universidade Federal de Minas Gerais, Belo Horizonte

March 1991 — December 1995

Undergraduate degree as History Teacher.

Masters, UNESP, São Paulo

March 2015 — August 2017

Masters in Music - Performance using the audio software Ableton Live applied in double bass performance and video editing.